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PRE-RE.PAIR INSPECTION REQUEST — FBN9957H vs SKM6200B (O1) ON 28/10/2019

‘From:  Subramaniam, Divyashni

To: assignmentsi@ikkauto.com, Admin A

Ce Fong. Andy-SY, Fan, Winnie-LW, Abu Kassim, Noar Manesa, Azlan, Syazairdina, Chan, Yoke Shi, Hor, Yinrul, Lim, Sheng Yang, Mitheasingh, Aashweenjesatkaur, Parthiban, Theerthan, Subramaniar
Senl: 11/4/2019 44751 PM

Atiachments: T} 04112019155852.0d1

Hi,

Please refer to the enclosed request from Global Loss Adjusters..
Kindly carry out Policy coverage verification first before conducting the pre-repair inspection within 48 hours

If you have any queries/concerns, please let us know,

Kindly assist to assign Mohammed Rasul as Single Joint Expert as requested.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Divyashni Subramaniam

AIG

Claim Adjuster ||, Singapara FNOL, Claims Operations — Auto
Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com | WwWw.aig.5g

From: menakakhemlani@global-lossadjusters.com [mallto:menakakhemlani@global-lossadjusters.com]

Sent: Monday, November 04, 2019 4:40 PM

To: Subramaniam, Divyashni

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SKM6200B AND FBN9957H ON 28/10/2019

Without Prejudice

Your Reference : SKM6200B

Our Reference :FBN9957H

Dear Sir/Madam,

We refer to your email dated 4 November 2019. We are agreeable to Mohammed Rasul of LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to be appointed as the SJE.
Thank you.

Regards,

Menaka K

Global Loss Adjusters

From: Subramaniam, Divyashni

Sent: Mon, 4 Nov 2019 08:30:46 +~0000

To: menakakhemlani@global-lossadjusters.com

Ce: Fong, Andy-SY, Fan, Winnie-LW, Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa, Azlan, Syazairdina, Chan, Yoke Shi, Hor, Yinrul, Lim, Sheng Yang, Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur,

Parthiban, Theerthan, Subramaniam, Divyashni
Subject: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SKM6200B AND FBN9957H ON 28/10/2019

Without Prejudice

Your Reference : FBNY95TH
Our Reference : SKM6200B
Dear SirMadam,

We refer to your Notice of Accident of even date.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's/your customer's vehicle jointly with your client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor
surveyors named in the attached list to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert:

Name of Surveyor Company Name

AIG In House Surveyor AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid

Lawrence Ng Chun Kee Priority Services Please let us know within two (2) ‘w‘orking days whether you agree to the appointn:wu: of any of

Jeffrey Ong Leng Kiat Priority Services these motor surveyors as a single joint expert. ﬁ.'ou may selec_1 one or more o.f the !Isfcd motor
surveyors. We will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert,




Jimmy Lee Priority Services

EC Loai Automobile Inspection Services Pie Lid

Pang Kiah Keen (Frankie) Formteam Adjusters Pte Lt Thank you.

Ng You'Han Formteam Adjusters Pte Lid

Soon HanXin (Gary) Formtcam Adjusters Pie Lid Best Rogends;

Chow Bo Xiong Formteam Adjusters Pte Lid Divyashni Subramaniam

Chua Soo Teck (Benjamin) Formteam Adjusters Pte Lid AlIG

Kalvin Ang LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid Claim Adjuster Il, Singapore FNOL, Claims Operations — Auto
Xing Guo Qiang LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com | www.aig.sg

Marcus Chua LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Mohamad Taufikh LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Adrian Ling LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd From: Menaka Khemlani [mailto:menakakhemiani@global-lossadjusters.com]
Mohammed Rasul LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid Sent: Monday, November 04, 2019 4:24 PM

Kenneth Kong LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd To: ClaimsDocManagement

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Urgent PRI
This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

Dear Sir/Madam,
Kindly arrange for your surveyor to conduct a PRI. Please let us have your list of surveyors for SJE.
Details are as follow :

Company Name :Chuan Motor Workshop

Address: 25 Kaki Bukit Rd 4, #01-70, Singapore 417800
Qur Vehicle : FBN99957H

Your Vehicle : SKM6200B

Date of Accident : 28.10.2019

Our Fax ; 6815 3273

Kindly find our letter dated 04th November 2018 for your immediate attention.
Thank You,

Regards,

Menaka Khemlam

0650814 IR73 | 465 6815 3273 | menakakhemiani@global-lossadjusters.com
28 Sin Ming Lane#08-144 Midview City Singapore §73972

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have
received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this
email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the
responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American Intemmational Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either
Jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information In this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended reciplent, you must not use or di inate the Inf tion. If you have received this emall in error, please
immadiately notify ma by “Reply* and p tly delete Lhe original and any copias or prinlouts thereol, Although this email and any attachments are believed lo be free of any virus or ather
defect that might affect any computer system into which it is ived and d, it is the respansibility of the recipient 1o ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is pted by A

Intermational Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from ils use.



SLOBAL

LOSS ADJUSTERS

Date: 04 November 2019

Our Reference : FBN9957H
Your Reference: Your Insured SKM6200B

TO: AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD By E-mail ONLY: claimsdocmanagement@aig.com

Attention: Motor Claims Department

NOTICE OF ACCIDENT

Dear Sir,

We are instructed by our client to notify you of a road traffic accident on 28.10.2019 at about 21:00 hours
along Lorong Chuan involving our client’s vehicle registration number FBN9957H and vehicle registration
number SKM6200B driven by your insured driver at the material time. A copy of Singapore accident
Statement/traffic police report filled is enclosed.

As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceeds to repair the
damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you
would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within the
stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to you.

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at:

Name of workshop  : Chuan Motor Workshop

Address : 25 Kaki Bukit Rd 4,
#01-70,
Singapore 417800
Phone No. 16203 2576 FOR SURVEYOR

Please initial here after completion of

Please let us hear from you by the stipulated time. " _
pre-repair inspection. Thank you.

Appointed surveyor

(Name & signature)

Date & time of inspection




> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire Vehicle Transfer Fee

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.
FBN9957H

Make / Model
YAMAHA / SNIPERT150

Vehicle Type :
POO - Passenger Motorcycle/Autocycle/Moped

Vehicle Attachment 1:
No Attachment

Vehicle Scheme :

Normal

Chassis No. :
MH3UG0740J0143109

Propellant :

Petrol

Engine No.:

G3E6E0461335

Motor No.:

Engine Capacity :
150 cc

Power Rating :

Maximum Power Output :



-Maximum Laden Weight :
266 kg

Unladen Weight :
116 kg

Year Of Manufacture:
2018

Original Registration Date :
15 Jan 2019

Lifespan Expiry Date :

COE Category:
D - Motorcycle

Quota Premium:

$3,610.00

COE Expiry Date:
14 Jan 2029

Road Tax Expiry Date :
14 Jan 2021

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date::

Inspection Due Date :

14 Jan 2022

Intended Transfer Date :

30 Jan 2020

CO2 Emission:

CEV/VES Rebate Utilised Amount :

CO Emission:

HC Emission:

NOx Emission :

PM Emission :



o Eiack to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |D Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 30 Jan 2020

Singapore NRIC
497G

FBN9957H

No

30 Jan 2020
YAMAHA
SNIPER T150
Black

2018
G3E6E0461335
MH3UG0740J0143109
$2,084.00

15 Jan 2019

15 Jan 2019

1

$313.00

No

$0.00

14 Jan 2029

D - Motorcycle
10

$3,610.00
$3,233.00
$3,233.00

OK
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Celine Fong Wai Li

Summary Report

Upto 31/01/2020 Print On 30/01/2020
Reference Vehicle No Type Entry Date Accident Date Due Date  Close Date
I: Technical
CI/TPD19020443/Pc XB 6778E IC 19/11/2019 05/11/2019 19/11/2019

(TRC 3584H)

CI/TPD19020760/Pc SMJ 15648 IC 25/11/2019 09/11/2019  25/11/2019
CI/TPD19020761/Pc JAH 1469 IC 25/11/2018 11/10/2019 25/11/2019
CI/TPD19020762/Pc YP 93772 IC 25/11/2019 23/10/2019 25/11/2019
CI/TPD20000114/Nc FX 8357X IC 03/01/2020 03/12/2019 03/01/2020

No of Reports: 5
S3: Pre Repair Inspection & Damage
Assessment
CS3/AIG19019530/R1cd FBN 9957H TP1 05/11/2019 28/10/2019 01/01/1900
3
CS3/CTI19000051/Dcb FBG 6804Y  TP1 02/01/2019 15/12/2018 02/01/2019
CS3/CTI19012762/Hcf3 GBF 7473S  TP1 19/07/2019 19/07/2019
CS3/CTI19018966/Hcd3 SKN 9613T TP1 25/10/2019 25/10/2019
CS3/FCI19019319/R1sf3 FBL 5055Y TP1 01/11/2019 19/10/2019 01/11/2019
CS3/FWD19013100/Fcf3 JRB 6891 TP1 25/07/2019 22/07/2019  25/07/2019
CS3/LAW19006917/Ged SLZ 8416C TP1 18/04/2019 18/04/2019
3

No of Reports: ¥
Survey (OD,TP,OR,TR)
CS/CTI19020867/Hcf3  SJA 5481M TP 26/11/2019 26/11/2019 26/11/2019
CS/GAI16021417/R1cd3 XD 6705E oD 10/11/2016 25/10/2016 10/11/2016

No of Reports: 2
Valuation (V)
CV/ABS20001605/Cc GBH 4055A MV 30/01/2020 30/01/2020
CVv/DBS20001062/T1Cc SGF 1221H MV 17/01/2020 17/01/2020
CV/DBS20001063/T1Cc SKL 6363U MV 17/01/2020 17/01/2020

No of Reports: 3

Total Number of Reports: 17

User Name Assessor| Handleby Typist
A: Centre (Walk-in Customer)
Celine Fong Wai Li 0 8 6
Celine Fong Wai Li 0 8 723
Celine Fong Wai Li 0 8 102
Celine Fong Wai Li 0 8 6
Celine Fong Wai Li 0 8 598

* - Reopen Reports

Page No.: 1



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

PRI
CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Case Notified Est Submitted Adj Assigned Adj Rpt Adj Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status
05 Nov 2019 04 Nov 2019 $$0.00 $$0.00 Pending for Survey
Main > 00:00 . v I Report
Edit Reg | Edit Adj Rpt | it Estimates lew Rpt Cancel Caﬂ

I Main Reference Claim Details

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS [[Created by adjuster]

Tnsured: YONG NGHEE SENG, 1D: S0889537F

Main

Maln . MUHAMMAD AMIRUL BIN JEMAIN

Vehicle Reg. 2871072019 00:00 - :59

No.: FBN9957H Date of LosS: |19 months and 13 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]

Claim Type: | TP / 86176588355G Policy/Cover 12100356474 (Comprehensive)

Vehicle Reg.

No. SKM62008 ?g;rn:gt‘}_

(Insured): g

Excess:

Repairer: | Chuan Motor Workshop (HQ) 25 KAKI BUKIT ROAD 4, #01-70 SYNERGY @ KB, 417800 Kaki Bukit - Tel:

Handing | a1G asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Express) - Tel: 65-6419-3000 ... [Handied by Foo, Chit Yan] Chityan Foo@alg.com

Adjuster: | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by MOHD RASUL] ... [Final Rpt due 14/11/2019]

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED View All I Compose Case Mall l

+ AIG_SG (06/11/2019): TP GIA report

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS= View All I Search Tasks I Create New Task I Complete I

Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
No results.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_... 31/1/2020



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*FBN9957H (8617658835SG)
[SKM6200B]
TP
MUHAMMAD AMIRUL BIN JEMAIN
Oct 28 2019 12:00AM
[YONG NGHEE SENG]
Chuan Motor Workshop

Upload Documents |  Upload Photos | Compose New Letter | Upioad video | Upload Audio |

Page 1 of 2

View [View in Browser[]

Photos/Images 3 per page E
No |Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |30/01/20 17:22 General View © | oadirc | &4
2 |30/01/20 17:22 General View ) | LoadirG
3 |30/01/20 17:23 General View | wadirc | 4
4 |30/01/20 17:23 General View B | wadirc | W
5 |30/01/20 17:23 | General View € | oadirc | M
6 130/01/20 17:23 | General View © | Loadirc | M
7 |30/01/20 17:23 General View € | oadirc |
8 30/01/20 17:23 | General View © | Ladirc | 4
9 |30/01/20 17:23 General View € | LoadirG
10 |30/01/20 17:23 | General View © | Load
11 |30/01/20 17:23 General View © | loadirc | &
12 [30/01/20 17:23 General View © | oadirc | M
13 |30/01/20 17:23 General View © | leadic | &4
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18 |30/01/20 17:23 General View ©  adirc | A
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21 [30/01/20 17:23 General View € | Load G
22 |30/01/20 17:23 General View © | LoadirG
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Documentation 1 per page ]|
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No |Finalized On AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (SG) Thumbnail| Print
1 |06/11/19 14:57 01 GIA REPORT © | Load PoF

Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST

Reset | save | print |

There are no document checklists configured,

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc...

31/1/2020



Merimen e-Claims Page 2 of 2

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: O Handling Insurer
Note: Remarks are private unless you show it to other parties

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 31/1/2020



Adjuster Report Page 1 of 3

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (co.Rreg No:199607198R)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@Ilkkauto.com;assignments@Ilkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CS3/AIG19019530/R1CD3E2

Date: 31/01/2020
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.  Policy No: 2100356474
G Vehicle o\ o957H Insured Vehicle No: SKM62008
Date of Loss: 28/10/2019 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: 86176588355G
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: FBN9957H
Make & Model: YAMAHA SNIPER T150, 150cc Engine No: G3EBED461335
Reg. Date: 15/01/2019 (Man. Year: 2018) Chassis No: MH3UG0740J0143109
Colour: Blue Odometer: 28922 km
Engine Capacity: 150 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 80/90-17 Rear Tyre Size: 90/80-17
Front Left Side: Pirelli 3 mm Rear Left Side: Pirelli 3 mm
Front Right Side: 0 mm Rear Right Side: 0 mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre lreads depth
'COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster’s Difference Diff %
Parts 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Nett Amount (S$) 0.00 0.00 0.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 04/11/2019
Date Inspected: 06/11/2019 Inspected At: Chuan Motor Workshop (HQ)
25 KAKI BUKIT ROAD 4, #01-70
SYNERGY @ KB
Singapore 417800
Estimated Period of Repair: 2.0 days
Adjuster: MOHD RASUL Manager: CELINE FONG

NOTE: This report represents our findings at the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carmed out to the best of our
knowledge and ability but any other liability under any other circumstances Is hereby expressly excluded.
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REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts
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No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *HANDLE BAR Bent 0.00F -
2 1 *HANDLE BAR GRIP (LH) Cut 0.00F *-F
3 1 *HANDLE BAR BALANCER LH Cut 0.00F *-F
4 1 *CLUTCH LEVER Cut 0.00F *“F
5 1 *SIDE FAIRING (LH) Cut 0.00F “F
6 1 *REAR FOOT REST (LH) Broken 0.00F *F
7 1 *REAR FOOT REST BRACKET (LH) Cut 0.00F *-
8 1 *STICKER Necessary 0.00F *-
9 1 *SEAT HANDLE BAR REAR Cut 0.00F *-
F=Franchise pan
Total Parts (S$) 0.00 0.00
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

There are no labour items selected.

I Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. J

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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